

Todmorden Pride



Minutes of the Meeting

Thursday, 2 June 2011

The Vintner, Todmorden

Present: James Gregory *Chair*
Cllr John Lockhart
Doung Blenkey
Malcom Birkett
Ivor Dibble
Simon Brearley
Michael Uren
Shaun Murray
Cllr Anne James
Anne Holdsworth
Cllr Janet Battye
Marian Sutcliffe
Mary Clear

In Attendance: Saul Caldwell

Chair: James Gregory **Note Taker:** Simon Brearley

Minute	Discussion	Action
1/6/11	Welcome The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting	
2/6/11	Apologies for absence Apologies from Gillian Connelly, Alan Darwin, Cllr Jayne Booth, Peter Cockroft, Cllr Ruth Goldthorpe, David Storah	
3/6/11	Minutes of the last meeting Minutes of the meeting held on May 2011 were proposed by Doug Blenkey, seconded by Ivor Dibble	
4/6/11	Matters arising from the minutes not on the Agenda The future meeting date 25 th August has been changed to 8 th September 2011. Thanks given to The Vintner for providing a meeting room. Cllr Battye provide a handout detailing progress on the Town Hall.	
5/6/11	Declaration of Any Other Business None	

6/6/11	<p>Lever Street/Oxford Street</p> <p>Update by Anne Holsworth. Lottery Grant of £40k now approved bringing total spend to £90k. Oxford St works now almost complete 8 weeks of work remaining at Lever St. An opening event is to be arranged. Doug Blenky confirmed Canal Connections work ongoing 'installations' to be erected along canal with Tod acting as a pilot scheme.</p> <p>IETs bid for funding from Jubilee Fund being filmed on 16th June televised competition and voting on 29th June – please all vote.</p> <p>Sustrans have moved Route 66 cycle-way on to canal side from Tipside.</p>	
7/6/11	<p>Future Projects</p> <p>Canal Boardwalk: David Storah to provide ownership plan. The Chair to speak to the Town Council to seek support for any scheme.</p> <p>Gauxholme Arches: scheme currently on hold due to lack of funding.</p> <p>John Fielden Statue: proposed move from the park to a more central position. Cost approx £15-20k. Chair to raise with Town Council. Possible funding from ASDA/ Netto.</p> <p>Cornholme: a number of schemes are being looked at including one at Robinwood.</p>	<p>DS</p> <p>JG</p>
8/6/11	<p>Future Funding</p> <p>To maximize the limited funding which is available all parties Tod Pride, Tod Town Council and Calderdale Council will need to work together.</p>	
9/6/11	<p>Supermarkets</p> <p>Netto/Asda: due to start on site soon.</p> <p>Sainsburys: Ivor Dibble displayed his designs for a mixed use scheme centered round a marina. Help has been offered with 3D imaging for the proposals. The Chair is to show the Town Council the proposals. Michael Uren to provide details of the aerial photographer. Cllr Battye to confirm with the Council's Legal Officer if members of the Planning Committee can be lobbied directly.</p>	<p>MU</p> <p>JB</p>
10/6/11	<p>Cinderhill Mill</p> <p>Partial demolition is now proceeding.</p>	
11/6/11	<p>Next Meeting</p> <p>Next meeting 14th July 2011, 6.30pm Todmorden Vintner</p>	